Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 5:34 PM

To: ‘McCarthy, Robert'

Subject: Thank you -- RE: AG Schneiderman is corrupt, which is why, since 2012, he has been a

named defendant in CJA's lawsuits -- & the subject of criminal and ethics complaints

Dear Bob,

The Buffalo News editorial board presumably read your March 2™ article — and got the same impression as |, that
Schneiderman is a corruption fighter, to be lauded for having brought the Maziarz and Ortt cases.

In any event, you now have further reason to TAKE THE LEAD in investigating, and reporting on, the EVIDENCE furnished
by my below March 7t" e-mail as to Schneiderman’s corruption, in office, as attorney general. If that is the meaning of
your “advice...stay tuned. Lots more to come”, then BRAVO! You have a MAJOR story about Schneiderman — and it will
not only bring him down, but Cuomo, DiNapoli, and legislative incumbents, DeFrancisco, among them Indeed, even
Molinaro is not unscathed. And, finally —and by your reporting — you will put an END to New York’s so-called “culture of
corruption”.

Your starting point is asking Schneiderman one simple, straight-forward question: “What were your findings of fact and
conclusions of law with respect to CJA’s October 27, 2011 opposition report to the August 29, 2011 report of the
Commission on Judicial Compensation?”. This he received from me, essentially, in-hand, on November 29, 2011 — and
as a complaint for investigation and action by his “Public Integrity Unit”.

Certainly, you should feel free to avail yourself of expert opinion of such scholars as Buffalo Law Professor James
Gardner, on whom the Buffalo News editorial board relied for its March 8" editorial. Or will he refuse to give an expert
opinion about CJA’s October 27, 2011 opposition report — and about the declaratory judgment action based thereon,
and about the two citizen-taxpayer actions commenced thereafter, and about the myriad of corruption and ethics
complaints that criminal and disciplinary authorities have been “sitting on”, including my September 17, 2017 complaint
against Schneiderman for his litigation fraud, filed with the attorney disciplinary committees — ALL posted on CIA’s
website, www.judgewatch.org, and accessible from such convenient webpages as the 2018 election webpage | created
for Schneiderman, here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/elections/2018/schneiderman.htm. How about other
scholars, lawyers, and “good government” types?

EVERYTHING IS VERIFIABLE, READILY — and | will help you, TO THE MAX.

Thank you.

Elena
914-421-1200

From: McCarthy, Robert <RMcCarthy@buffnews.com>
Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 3:08 PM
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Subject: RE: AG Schneiderman is corrupt, which is why, since 2012, he has been a named defendant in CJA's lawsuits -- &
the subject of criminal and ethics complaints



